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ENGLISH HERITAGE

Jonathan Markwell Our ref: LAG 06/389
London Borough of Camden Your ref: 2011/1826/P
Environment Department

Development Control Team Telephone 020 7973 3215
Camden Town Hall Fax 020 7973 3792
Argyle Street,

London WCIH 8ND | 1" May 2012

Dear Mr Markwell,

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK 2012

Re: 24 — 28 Warner Street, ECIR 5EX
Application: 2011/1826/P, condition 10

Approval of Written Scheme of Investigation for archaeological works

| have received a copy of the method statement for an archaeological evaluation at the above
site prepared by AOC Archaeology, in relation to condition 10 of planning permission
reference 201 1/1826/P. This accords with English Heritage guidelines and | would be pleased
to monitor the works on behalf of the borough. | understand that works are scheduled to
commence on |5 May 2012.

Should significant archaeological remains be revealed during the evaluation, further
archaeological fieldwork may be required to mitigate the impact of development.

Following completion of the fieldwork, the results will be assessed and a report produced. |
therefore recommend that the condition will not have been fully satisfied until all works are
complete and any programme of analysis leading to publication has been agreed, if necessary.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you need further information or assistance.

Yours sincerely,

s

Kim Stabler

Archaeology Advisor

National Planning, London
kim.stabler@english-heritage.org.uk
cc. M Melikian, AOC Archaeology
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